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Dear Mr. Strasser:

Thank you for the return call. We believe the six-month
investigation by our pro bono citzens' group represents a major
news story.

As promised, I.enclose the following:

(a) the front-page NYLJ story, "Judge Scores Choice Process for
Fed'l Bench", 7/28/92

(b) our NYT letter to the editor, "Untrustworthy Ratings",
7/17/92

(c) our 5/18/92 ltr to Senate Majority Leader Mitchell calling
for a halt of Senate confirmation of judicial nominees.

As you may know, we have called upon the ABA and City Bar to
retract their favorable ratings of Mr. O'Rourke and join us in

calling for a moratorium. We would willingly share with you
their correspondence with us.
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